CCW Meeting Minutes June 15, 2022

Attendees: Peg Wagaman, Sue Miller, Donna Drumsta, Murf Fath, Lucy Ivins, Amy Jack, Patsy Lindsay, Marcia Moyer, Elaine Sneeringer

Peg Wagaman called Meeting to Order at 6:30 p.m. followed by Opening Prayer to Our Lady of Good Counsel and Pledge of Allegiance.

May 18, 2022 Meeting Minutes were accepted and approved on motion by Elaine Sneeringer; seconded by Patsy Lindsay; motion carried.

Ginny Shockey, Treasurer, was absent due to illness and a formal Treasurer's Report was unavailable. Peg Wagaman did state the Yard Sale held earlier this month was a huge success and generated an income of \$1,796.50.

OLD BUSINESS:

Yard Sale Wrap Up: Many comments were made regarding the wonderful support provided by Kathy Osbourn, Ginny Shockey, Clement Family Members, and numerous others in preparation for and during the event for which we are grateful. Peg also recognized Sylvia Cartwright, HSO; for her and organization's support. CCW committed to HSO one-half of our Yard Sale income. In the past, CCW has contributed proceeds to HSO and this year, we had partnered with HSO purposefully to seek volunteers from the organization to aid parents in offsetting tuition by volunteering at our Yard Sale. Discussion ensued regarding HSO's participation and we concluded that perhaps the on-line process may have been cumbersome for some creating a need to, perhaps, look at a more effective volunteer sign-up in the future. Peg will address our request for increasing HSO volunteer participation in the future with Sylvia when she presents our contribution.

Prayer Shawl: There was no meeting held in June. The next meeting is July 12th at Ginny Shockey's home.

Outreach: Several anniversary cards and birthday cards were sent including one to Cecilia who turned 103!

HDCCW Retreat Review: Sue Miller reported on her attendance -- she said it was wonderful with about 70 ladies attending. Msgr. William King from Mount St. Mary Seminary presented on the "Beatitudes."

Seton Shrine: Peg Wagaman reported Connie Richwine will be providing us with a date for the event to be held in the Fall. We are looking at going on a tour, followed by Mass and a dinner at Carriage House. Details will be forthcoming.

Sight & Sound: We will wait until Ginny Shockey is present to discuss; it may be that we forego the cost of a bus and instead host a group trip via private transportation/car pooling.

NEW BUSINESS:

Fellowship Dinner with Father Chris: Peg Wagaman described how in the past cards with questions from attendees were presented to the incoming priest for him to respond during a fellowship dinner. The set up for the event is to be determined and, again in the past, it was at a restaurant and everyone paid for their own meal. We will discuss also if the dinner will be just for CCW or all parishioners.

Christmas Bazaar: Murf Fath related she has been asked if there is a date for the Christmas Bazaar; she has been approached by someone who would like to know. Peg Wagaman stated it is traditionally the first Saturday in November so the date is November 5, 2022.

ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting was adjourned followed by a Closing Prayer by Marcia Moyer and attendees.

NEXT MEETING:

There is NO meeting in July and the next meeting will be Wednesday, August 17, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. in the Parish Hall. All women parishioners are cordially invited to attend.

Respectfully submitted, Lucy A. Ivins, Member (In absence and request of Kathryn Osbourn, Secretary)